TOWN OF WOODBURY

Zoning Board of Appeals
281 Main Street South
Post Office Box 369
Woodbury, Connecticut 06798-0369

ury TELEPHONE: (203) 263-3467
First land deed from the Indians FAX: (203) 263-5076
April 12th 1659
REVISED
MINUTES
PUBLIC HEARING -REGULAR MEETING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
FEBRUARY 4, 208
MEMBERS PRESENT ALTERNATES PRESENT
Michael Novak  William Hoey Edward Dearborn  John Hughes
Scott O0b6KmkKatlia Katy Sherer
MEMBERS ABSENT
Nick Judson

Chairman Mike Novak called the Town of Woodbury Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order at

7:34 P. M. and seated members Bill H dlasy , Tom Kael
alternate John Hughes. Alternates Ed Dearborn and new alternate; Katy Sherer were also present

but remained unseated. Chairman Novak formally welcomed Ms. Sherer to the Board and opened

the public hearing for application 08-ZBA-8001 submitted by Ken Faroni. Reference was made to

Connecticut General Statutes, section 8-11 regarding conflict of interest as well as the Woodbury

Town Charter 901

PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. 08ZBA-8001/Faroni, Ken (agent)/tiles Road/Quarry/Night time operations of asphalt
plant/(Tax Assessorodos Map 32/ Lot 1).

Ken Faroni from O&G came forward and submitted a copy of the certified letter sent to abutters, the
abutters list, and the signature cards. The items were dated and added to the file. A map was in the file.

Mr. Faroni explained they are applying for the same variance that has been requested for the past few
years; a variance of the operating hours of the asphalt plant only. Current hours are 6:30 A.M. T 7:00 P.M.
Monday i Friday and 8:00 A.M. -12:00 P.M on Saturdays. They are seeking permission to operate from
7:00 P.M.i 6:30 A.M. Monday i Friday. These additional hours are solely for the purpose of doing state
jobs as the State Department of Transportation requires nighttime paving for most state jobs because as it is
a benefit to the traveling public and prevents idling, wasting of resources and air pollution when many
fewer people are on the roads. As in the past, they are applying for an open ended permit that would run
through the year and will notify the Town Planner and Chairman of jobs awarded, number of loads, etc.
Mr. Faroni stated that he is the one who will receive any complaints adding that in all the years they have
done this they have only received one complaint and as a response, they performed a sound study that
showed they were well below the sound threshold allowed. Mr. Faroni stated that last year they performed
3 jobs, a 2-night, 3-night, and 8-night job. He also added that if possible they can try to get ahead in
production during the day and store the surplus so that less work is required at night. Mr. Faroni stated that
unl i ke | ast yearsd request, this year they are a
night work. He explained the hardship to be that the State mandates this work be done at night; otherwise
they would ask for the variance. Mr. Faroni also stated that this is a benefit to the traveling public and is
unique because they are the only asphalt plant in town.

Zoning Board of Appeals 1
Minutes of Meeting February 4, 2008



Mr. Hoey asked what regulation they are seeking a variance for.

Mr. Faroni responded 7.9.10b and read the regulation aloud and clarified the hours being requested. Mr.
Faroni also discussed the area around the plant with reference to sound and travel explaining that they are
very sensitive to surrounding neighbors and avoid any travel on town roads.

Mr. Hughes asked if the approval last year included a stipulation regarding notification of jobs.

Mr. Faroni explained that there were stipulations, and he did notify both the Chairman and Town Planner
when a job was awarded as well as submit documentation regarding the contract, estimated hours and
times, etc., to the best of their ability. They also submit a letter when the job is finished explaining
specifically all of what was done.

Chairman Novak commented that a courtesy copy is also sent to the First Selectman.

Mr. Hoey asked why they are adding Sunday to the request.

Mr. Faroni explained that some contracts may call for Sunday work but if the Board did not agree with
Sunday they obviously would tell the state they can not operate on Sundays.

Mr. Hoey asked if any specific prompted them to request Sunday operations.
Mr. Faroni stated it became a possibility last year for one contract and thus they decided to ask.
Mr. Hoey asked if they were able to stockpile materials during the day last year.

Mr. Faroni stated he did not recall; they may have for the 8-night job but for the shorter jobs, if demand
during the day is high, it is possible they can not get ahead during the day.

MOTION: To close the public hearing regarding application 08-ZBA-8001 submitted by Ken Faroni (agent) of 0&G
for night time operations of the asphalt pl aadeby ocat e
Ob6Keef e, secondedOibfavorrHug hes. Vote 5

B. 08ZBA-8002/ Park and Rec/Various town properties/
Market/various locations.

Chairman Novak opened the public hearing for application 08-ZBA-8002 submitted by Woodbury Park
and Rec. Reference was made to Connecticut General Statutes, section 8-11 regarding conflict of interest
as well as the Woodbury Town Charter 901.

Jenifer Miller, Director of Woodbury Park and Recreation and Leslie Gamsjader, assistant, came forward
and submitted a copy of the certified letters and receipts of the mailings which were dated and added to the
file.

Ms . Mill er explained that after having a Far mer o
and were approved by Zoning,t o h ol d a FeveryMedneéday fravhaulykheoigh September.

The market will be a unique event that benefits all members of the town, local farmers, and businesses.

The senior center will run a senior market nutrition program, WIC will be involved for low income

families, and there will be a table for non-profit groups as well as many others who will have the
opportunity to be involved. Ms . reathtia Unique situateox p | ai ned

Zoning Board of Appeals 2
Minutes of Meeting February 4, 2008



benefit many people in the town as well as businesses and visitors. Ms. Miller explained the need for

proper signage to make the Market a success and therefore they are asking for a variance on the current

regulations regarding signage. Ms. Miller explained that they have an unusual situation that if approved,

could help many people in the local community including businesses. They are requesting permission to

postf our signs the night before the Farmer 6s Mar ke
Market. This requires a variance of Regulation 7.5.10A.

Chairman Novak asked about the locations of the signs.

Ms. Miller and Ms. Gamsjader stated the four signs, which will be the standard allowable signs, would be
at the following locations:

1.  Cannon Green/Washington Park (Rt. 6 and Hollow Road)

2. North Green (Rt. 6)

3. the Post Office Green (Rt. 6)

4.  Kennedy Park (Rt. 6 and Rt. 64)

Mr. Kaelin asked what other steps would need to be taken before they could post the signs.

Ms. Miller stated that as far as she is aware and according to Zoning, this is all they need to do.

Mr. Hughes asked if the problem is the fact that they want more than one sign.

Mr. Miller stated this is correct. She added that although the Hollow is a great location, many people will
not realize there is a market going on and if they do not have a good response, the farmers will not come
back because they will not make enough money. Ms. Miller explained why proper signage is so important
to the success of the Market.

Mr. Kaelin commented he is unsure why this application is before ZBA. He explained that he has
interpreted the regulations to allow one sign per parcel and therefore if someone wants to post political
signs and has 20 pieces of property, they can put up 20 different signs and are not be limited to one.
Chairman Novak commented that political signs may fall under freedom of speech.

Mr. Kaelin referred to home occupation signs or any other signs; he does not see where the regulations
limit one sign to the property where the activity is being conducted.

Ms. Sherer stated that it seems the regulations for political signs say per property and it seems to be
implied that in other circumstances the sign is on the property where the event is taking place.

Mr. Hughes looked at Regulation 7.5.16.2 stating that 4 signs are allowed per event.

Ms. Miller clarified that Zoning did not approve this as an event which would allow four signs but the
signs would have to be posted with 28 days between the postings.

Mr. Hoey commented that in this situation they are not requesting anything about the Hollow or a variance
to a piece of property but only a variance to the regulation.

Chairman Novak asked if they publish notices in the Voices.

Ms. Miller and Ms. Gamsjader explained that do publish notices in the Voices but can not afford to
purchase ad space. People will need to know wheret h e  Fsdviarkeeisrar@ it will not work if enough

Zoning Board of Appeals 3
Minutes of Meeting February 4, 2008



people are not made aware. They are hoping to encourage and notify people on the way to work in the
morning and/or on their way home to know about and where the market is being held.

Chairman Novak stated that the signs will not direct people to the Hollow.
Ms. Miller explained that some of the signs will have an arrow directing people towards the park.

Chairman Novak read two letters from Woodbury residents in support of the application for temporary
signs.

Ms. Miller stated that they also received a call from the President of the Historical Society in support of
their request.

Chairman Novak asked if the number of locations is critical.

Ms. Miller stated they would assess whatever the Board allowed. She added if they were only allowed 3
signs, they would have to choose which sign to remove and if only allowed 2 signs,

Chairman Novak commented that the town is here as an applicant and although the Board grants exception
and does not set precedent they need to be careful when discussing signage as it has been a very sensitive
topic for many people and groups in town. He stated that he does not view the success of an event as
something that necessarily justifies varying the regulations for.

Ms. Miller explained that they are not on Main Street as some businesses are and thus it is not something
that people will see driving by.

Mr. Hoey asked Ms. Miller how she might respond to or defend her request for four signs in response to
someone asking for four signs for a home occupation or another event.

Ms . Mill er stated t hat ntheitbenefit to the ¢doonp Sheréferescédthar | d hav
various signs that people/realtors use when trying to sell homes and use multiple signs to direct traffic

towards the house. She explained that what they are trying to do benefits the town and brings people,

visitors and business into town which is fairly high on the priority list.

Ms. Gamsjader explained that they are trying to provide a service for townspeople and it is non-profit. She
stated that this is a very unique case involving the town and agriculture and does not involve making a
profit.

Mr. Hughes commented that they have nothing to do with the efficacy of the Farmers Market and are only
concerned with the signs.

Ms. Miller stated that she would defend their request by asking others with similar requests; to what benefit
of the town is your sign.

Ms. Sherer commented that what they are requesting is in fact different because what they are proposing is
a signs that goes up the night before and comes down the night of the Farmers Market and thus is more
analogous to signs that realtors put up on the weekends at various places each weekend. She added that
this is not a home business or a permanent sign on Main Street that points town a road.

Mr. Kaelin stated that although not called temporary, the sign is temporary in nature. He added that if
looking at 7.5.16; what they are asking is analogous. They would be allowed to have sign posted 14 days

Zoning Board of Appeals 4
Minutes of Meeting February 4, 2008



prior to an event and allowed to leave the sign up for 3 days after being limited to 4 signs if called an event.
Here, they want to post a sign the evening before to come down the evening of and if each summer
Far mer 6s Mar k et evemtetheypwouddmat Ise betbre theeBdard.a n

Mr.& Mrs. Hardisty of Park Road commented that they do hope the Park and Rec is allowed to have their
signs but discussed their similar problem of owning a business that is not on Main Street with limited hours
of operation. They too feel the need to find a way to get the people to their business and are very restricted
with respect to signage. They commented that not all businesses can be or want to be on Main Street but
there should be a way to get people to these other business locations.

MOTION: To close the public hearing regarding application, 08-ZBA-8002 submitted by Woodbury Park
and Rec. regarding signage on variouMadabywn prope
Hughes seconded by-Ohdakoeef e . Vote 5

REGULAR BUSINESS

Opened regularly scheduled meeting and seated me
himself as well as alternate John Hughes. Alternates Ed Dearborn and Katy Sherer remained unseated.

PENDING APPLICATIONS
A. 08ZBA-8001/Faroni, Ken (agent)/tiles Road/Quarry/Night time operations of asphalt
pl ant/ (Tax Assessorb6s Map 32/ Lot 1).

MOTION: To take up discussion of application 08-ZBA-8001 submitted by Ken Faroni (agent) of 0&G
for night time operations of the asphalt plant |

Made by Hughes, seconldngdavorby OO6Keef e. Vote 5
The Board members discussed | ast yheraguediforSugayp r ov a l
night operations was unnecessary and asked for a draft motion of approval with the same stipulations that

were applied to |l ast yearés( 2007) approval

MOTION: To request a draft motion of approval consistent with the 2007 approval for application 08-
ZBA-8001 submitted by Ken Faroni (agent) of O&G for night time operations of the asphalt plant located at
Stiles Road/ quarry. ( MadebyAksey seconaded iy Hlughka.pvot@Bn/ Lot 1)

favor.

B. 08ZBA-8002/ParkandRec¥ ar i ous town properties/ signage fo
Market/various locations.

MOTION: To take up discussion of application 08-ZBA-8002 submitted by Woodbury Park and Rec.
regarding signage on various towMapdeopgr Ob&sefefe
seconded by Kaelin. Vote 8 in favor.

Mr. Hughes discussed his concerns with managing signs and preventing too many signs from being posted at
various corners.

Ms. Sherer commented that this application is unique because the signs will go up the evening before and
come down the evening of the F a r mlglarkét.s

The Board discussed the fact that the signs act like temporary signs but according to Zoning and what they
permitted, they are not truly temporary signs; they are permanent signs that act temporary because of the

Zoning Board of Appeals 5
Minutes of Meeting February 4, 2008



time frame in which they will be used. The Board discussed 7.5.17 of the Regulations regarding signs of
special nature and signs that do not fit any specific category. The Regulations discussed examining such
signs in reference to the regulations that most nearly resemble the use. The Board suggested requesting that
these signs be looked at as temporary signs because they do not truly fit into any specific category.

Mr. Hughes commented that they could be classified as special nature and then there is no real exception for
denial.

Chairman Novak commented that they could call the signs special nature but recommend that they follow
the regulations discussed under temporary events.

Mr. Kaelin stated that they would only follow regulations pertaining to signage.

Chairman Novak commented on how sensitive the issue of signs is in the town. He stated they must be
careful in how they approach this situation adding that his concern is that the town is a party on this
application and anyone could before the Board with other events in the coming weeks. Chairman Novak
stated that although he is not adverse to signs in general, he does not want to upset people in town or end up
with many people wanting to put up signs on North Green.

Mr. Kaelin commented that signs will be put up regardless of this decision if done within accordance of the
Regulations because every nonprofit can.

Mr. Hughes agreed. He stated that in looking over various regulations regarding signs, these signs seem to
fit within what is being requested in each of them

Mr . Kaelin commented that in | ooking at Chair man
elections, every candidate in town violated the political sign ordinances. He commented that the regulations

regarding signage are great until they apply to that specific person. Mr. Kaelin also added that when people

questioned the signs, the responses were that the signs will be coming down after the election and these

signsfortheFar mer 6 s Mar ket will too be gone after the s

Mr. Kaelin commented that he continues to be ill-convinced that if someone has 20 parcels of land, they are
limited to one agricultural sign on one particular parcel.

Ms. Sherer referenced 7.5.1.b discussing signs that are located elsewhere from where the business is
conducted.

Mr. Kaelin stated that if he is incorrect in that they are limited to one sign, his second argument would be
that what they are requesting is analogous to non-holiday event signs and they are requesting less signage
than they would be allowed if they were or had been qualified as an event.

Ms. Sherer commented that they may be able to grant a variance of 7.5.16.2b and say it is a variance of a
non-holiday event sign but the problem is that it is not an event.

The Board discussed the possibility of sending the issue back to Zoning to have them look at 7.5.17 and16b
of the Regulations.

Mr. Kaelin suggested that they grant the variance as requested because it is their analysis that this is
analogous to temporary event signs and had it been called a temporary event, they would be allowed more
signage than what is being requested. This would prevent them from being back and forth between Boards
for months.

Zoning Board of Appeals 6
Minutes of Meeting February 4, 2008



The Board requested a draft motion of approval and discussed the possibility of adding specific details to the
approval. By the end of the discussion they decided to request the draft motion with the months and
wording as requested in the application.

Ms. Sherer commented that this is a collection of farm stands and will not be a sole proprietor and they are
allowing the variance to permit agricultural signs off the property for the reasons such that when looking at
regulations regarding non-holiday events, it would be permitted.

MOTION: To request a draft motion of approval with stipulations for application 08-ZBA-8002 submitted
by Woodbury Park and Rec. regarding signage on Vva
Made by Hughes, seconOmefalorby OO06Keef e. Vot e

NEW APPLICATIONS

OTHER BUSINESS
Chairman Novak handed out a brochure regarding parliamentary procedure.

Clerkds invoice.
CORRESPONDANCE
None

PRIVELEGE OF THE FLOOR

CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES
MOTION: To approve the minutes dated January 22, 2008 as submitted. Made by Hoey, seconded by
Hughes.

MOTION: To adjourn the meeting at 8:52 P.M. Made by Novak.

Filed Subject to Approval
Respectfully Submitted,

Tara Coelho, Clerk

Zoning Board of Appeals 7
Minutes of Meeting February 4, 2008



